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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2013 9:45 AM
To: Jay Earley (jearley@jonesborocwl.org)
Cc: Wilson, Tabatha; 'Adam Saulsbury'; Myra Taylor
Subject: AR0043401 AFIN 16-00936 & AR0037907 AFIN 16-00152 Jonesboro CWL 2012 Annual 

Pretreatment Report
Attachments: JOBO CWL 2012 Annual Report.pdf; JOBO CWL 2012 Annual Report.pdf

 

 
 
December 27, 2013 
 
Mr. Jay Earley, Pretreatment Coordinator 
City Water and Light 
P O Box 1289 
Jonesboro, Arkansas  72403-1289 
 
Re:  City of Jonesboro 2012 Annual Pretreatment Report 
       (AR0043401, AFIN 16-00936 & AR0037907, AFIN 16-00152) 
 
Dear Mr. Earley: 
 
The Department has reviewed the City’s 2012 Annual Pretreatment Report and the report is complete.    
 
The Mercury concentration entering both plants exceeded the MAHC.   However, the Mercury in the effluent 
was below the WQ limit.  CWL must calculate new removal efficiencies and update the MAHCs.   CWL will 
not be required to submit an amended 2012 report but CWL must have the MAHCs updated for the 2013 report.
  
The Department appreciates the City’s continued efforts in reporting. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at 
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us . 
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Sincerely,  
 

 
Rufus J Torrence,  ADEQ Engineer 
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